Minutes of Pre-Bid Conference for "Output and Performance based Road Contract (OPRC) for Improvement, Rehabilitation, Resurfacing Works and Network Performance of Roads: Dhandhuka-Dholera, Dhandhuka-Paliyad and Limbdi-Dhandhuka" of Second Gujarat State Highway Project. (Package No GSHP-II/ICB/02)

Date: 09/07/2018, Time - 15:30 Hours (IST)

Venue: - Meeting Hall, PIU, Nirman Bhavan, Gandhinagar

Name of work:- Output and Performance based Road Contract (OPRC) for Improvement, Rehabilitation, Resurfacing Works and Network Performance of Roads: Dhandhuka-Dholera, Dhandhuka-Paliyad and Limbdi-Dhandhuka of Second Gujarat State Highway Project

Tender / Bid No. NCB: GSHP-II/ICB/02

Name of those Present:

Sr.No.	Name	Designation	
From Employer-R&BD-GOG			
1	Shri. P. R. Patelia	Chief Engineer (World Bank) & Project Director,	
		Chief Engineer (NH) & Additional Secretary to GOG	
2	Shri. D.K.Solanki	Superintending Engineer, P.I.U., Gandhinagar	
3	Shri. R. T. Rohit	Executive Engineer, P.I.U., Gandhinagar	
From PMC of GSHP-II-LASA			
1	Shri. H. N. Saxena	Team Leader	
2	Shri. S. N. Jha	Deputy Team Leader	
3	Shri. Sagar Deshmukh	Senior Highway Engineer and Project Planning Expert	
4	Shri. Jignesh Mehta	Sr. Quality cum Material Engineer	
From OPRC Consultant-Feedback Infra in JV Dong Meyong			
5	Shri. Madhvesh Y.S.	Project Engineer	
6	Shri. Mohit Sinha	Project Engineer	
7	Shri. Saurabh Kumar	Project Engineer	

From Prospective Bidders:

Sr. No.	Name of the Firm/ Contractor	Name of the Representative
	Ketan Construction Limited	Shri Vishwanath Shettar
1	Manishkumar & Co.	Shri Digesh Oza
	R.K.C Infrabuilt Pvt. Ltd.	Shri Sanjay Shroff; Shri Harsh Doshi

Till 15:30 hours of 09/07/2018, following bidders has submitted their queries:

- 1. M/s RKC Infrabuilt Pvt. Ltd., Ahmedabad (Gujarat) (including additional queries)
- 2. M/s Keya Infracon, Ahmedabad (Gujarat)
- 3. M/s Iron triangle Limited, Rajkot (Gujarat)

Opening Remarks:-

At the outset, the Chief Engineer (WB) welcomed the representatives of prospective bidders for the "Output and Performance based Road Contract (OPRC) for Improvement, Rehabilitation, Resurfacing Works and Network Performance of Roads: Dhandhuka-Dholera, Dhandhuka-Paliyad and Limbdi-Dhandhuka of Second Gujarat State Highway Project".

OPRC Consultant gave a presentation detailing the Project, its Scope including salient features.

Chief Engineer (WB) and Superintending Engineer - PIU, underlined the need of proper understanding of the Social, Environmental and Road Safety requirements stipulated in the bid documents, it being a World Bank assisted project.

Chief Engineer (WB) advised the pre-bid attendees to go through the tender documents thoroughly and carefully especially considering the qualification criteria and then submit responsive bids.

PIU/PMC also participated in reading of queries and draft responses one after other for received set of queries and discussed for clarity. Although it was made clear that final and formal responses are the ones which will get issued with due discussions and deliberations with competent stakeholders.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the chair.

(D.K.Solanki)

Superintending Engineer, Project Implementation Unit, Gandhinagar